Kellner Knights Club Meeting October 11, 2018 ting Minutes @ Kellner Internation

Meeting Minutes @ Kellner International 15 members present

- 1. Introductions/guests
- 2. Secretary's Report September Minutes were posted on-line. Dan Muleski made a motion to accept the minutes, David Moon 2nd, approved.
- 3. Treasurers Report: All bills have been paid and reconciled. Scott Kranz made a motion to accept the treasurer's report, Larry Lassa 2nd, approved.
- 4. Vice Presidents Report
 - a. Membership renewal update; next batch to be sent in will be 10/14/18
 - b. ASWC made some site enhancements including a new AWSC member number lookup link.

5. Trail & Equipment Report

- a. Josh emailed trail coordinators with some information and request that trail clean up, signing can begin. Also a request to check out the gates as they need to clear snow level when swung open. Josh has been out mowing.
- b. WW&LC land was recently sold. Still making efforts to connect with the new owner. Dan has asked Mike Spranger to help in this effort.

6. AWSC

- a. Machine registrations with Dealer Tax ID#'s: This is an update to last month's minutes regarding obtaining your registration when purchasing a snowmobile from a dealer. It is possible for the customer to register the snowmobile themselves by going on the DNR Go Wild website, however they would need the dealers Federal Tax ID number. One has to expect that some dealers do not feel comfortable giving out this info. The dealer info could be abused if it landed in the wrong hands. Please confirm with your dealer as to what their comfort level is and how they wish to proceed. Just be aware that if you purchase a sled and the dealer registers your sled for you, it can take weeks to get your registration for your machine. Since you need the registration number it would delay the ability to get your discounted trail pass also.
- b. Calendar year for memberships July 1 June 30th is now in effect.
- c. Dan attending AWSC workshop on October 27th, 2018
- d. Snowmobile Recreation Council met at the end of August. Good information was shared. Trail passes are making a big difference. With the additional dollars they are trying to fund some of the unfunded trails, fixing bridges, paying supplemental funding at 100%

7. Portage County:

- a. Waiving \$100 dues for this year
- b. Need to GPS trails
- c. Portage County Alliance bought a \$100 AWSC raffle ticket

8. Wood County:

- a. Easements Wood County would like the easements set back. Haven't heard of any issues from landowners on this.
- b. GPS data Still working on updating this

9. Youth Committee – no news

10. Old Business

- a. New website details We will switch over after the 1st of the year. Thanks David Moon for your work on setting up the new website.
- b. Sponsorship update Most sponsors have renewed and we have a few changes or new ones as well.
- c. Calendar of events is set and can be found on the website or in your Sept/Oct newsletter.
- d. Local government sites/ meetings with leaders (Bobby Donahue/Shawn Becker)
- e. Landowners Appreciation dinner is on Sunday, October 21st. ChatRBox will cater this year again.

11. New Business

- a. Maggie Muleski will check out the Rapids Mall (YMCA) inventory sale for any folding chairs that may be for purchase on the cheap for the Bingo our event.
- b. Snowmobile Safety Class Hope to have dates out soon on this.
- c. Dennis Moon mentioned that the Rudolph Snowmobile Club is selling raffle tickets for a riffle. He has a limited number of tickets available for purchase at Anchor Bay.

12. Adjourned at 7:53pm

13. Next meeting is on November 8th at ChatRBox @ 7pm.